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CLI( OMclal Flllng u ··5/812012 1:56 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
......".''','''''''''w..=m___.~''''''-·.·"'.··,.''~ -~-!"'-",1~~

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 20121:40 PM eLK CO? \" .. ' :,,:,t:NCE
"To: CLK· Orders I Notices 

Cc: Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins tKl Administratj"",~' Commmer 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

~ DOCUMf' lv', tJlodi..JL 
Date and Time: 519120121:37:00 PM LEl;:~~._- ..-.-,--'";~-,;<~-..- -'-­
Docket Number: 110271-GU; 110277-GU 
Filename I Path: 110271 and 110277.PAA Final Order.mfb.doc 

~A~iIIIIIIIr"I ~.'::____";:)fl.r"'\'''''·-' '._'.."" .....''"".'''' .•• ~_f~

IFPSC, CL i (. ~'. " • 

id". ...~ ~l' 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 1~Administr,Ml. '.. >'~':'U CIl!!2SUmf;"~ 
ORDER APPROVING TRANSPORTATION AND TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT~Ml'tUMp., ·O'3:.0J:.)~:JJ . 1,. 

ORDER APPROVING TARIFF MODIFICATIONS ' ~ DI~n ih! ....".,,__"_'"_''''' .... ;
"",,_ .. 'A""._~·""'--"''"'''',.v.,,",~; 

Docket Nos. 110271-GU and 110277-GU 
Lw-oty c\Ult-S: 

'1'erry X. J-{o(anaJi - j\JQ.SStllA.
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

C>lA.va..lOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission - OKLechobGe.850-413-6738 

Fa..x: 
rY1a..i I: rJ. 

£-ma..d: 3 



--
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110271 

ADDRESS­

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

-­
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No --
Gunster Law Firm {II Keating2 bkeating@gunster.com No 
Peninsula Pipeline ComJ).al}y, Inc. tgeoffroy(alcfgas, com No 

nted on 5/9/2012 at 3:31 :39 PM 



I he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02969-12 in Docket 110271-GU (EmaillD =981131) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02969-12 (17 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0230-PAA-GU 

approving FPUC and PGS' territorial 
agreement; approving FPUC's tariff 
modifications, effective 4/10/12; approving 
FPUC and Peninsula's revised agreement; 
approving PGS and Peninsula's gas 
transportation agreement; approved 
agreements are to be effective on the date 
this order becomes final and effective; 
order to become effective on issuance of 
CO; dockets to be closed if order becomes 
final; protest due 5/30/12. 

5/9/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110271 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

M ,\STER 
COMMISSION 
DIRU'TORY 

Florida Public Utilit ies Company cyoung(lDfpuc.com No 
Gunsler Law Firm (II Keating) bkeating@)gunster.com No 
Pen in su la Pipeline Company, In c. tgeoffroylU)c fgas.com No 

() 

tJ 

"3 

/IO? 7 I -c0 (O"7OC1-1 - 'Y 
I I C> ~77 -60 (O-=troe-lI ) 

FPSC, ClI( CORRESPONDENCE 
9AdmfDfstrativeO Parti-O C 

~ ODsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Q3-QQL( _ I~ 
~ Q1:OOf? -It 

Printed on 3/29/20 12 at 407 :35 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01838-12 in Docket 110271-GU (EmaillD = 006748) 

The documen t described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
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
01838-12 (19 pgs.) RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission 

conference, Item - , from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3/29/2012 




--

Eric Fryson ltD ~77-&J 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 201211:04AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shalonda Hopkins 

....J 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ,,- :0 
rr.:::.It 

('"') 0:1'JIODate and Time: 3/14/201211:02:00AM :-p0 :::0 
Docket Number: 110277-GU ('"') :r. ~Cr-­Filename I Path: 110277.conf.ord.doc00537-12.mfb.doc .- r-rj

fTl-" 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ;:::.::J (n I~~~l 

.t:J1!* 
:;r;; :::.: :: 

c' ­-~.. 
0' 

N 
C"ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO 

PORTIONS OF PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S GAS TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT 
(DOCUMENT NO. 00537-12) 

,. () 

Signed by Commissioner Graham 
Docket No. 110277 -GU 

'Terry X. :rfofi:{nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, CLI{ CORRESPONDENCE 
ld . 0 n rti'esO CODsumer
iJA,Administrat,ve a \ 
DOCUMENT NO. 

Yo 

i)1Dab-l 
DlS1RIB~!ION: _:- ;;;; 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ~---~.--..----~~ 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110277 


PARTY 
!'lAME 

Florida Public_Utilities Company 
Gun_ster Law Firm (II Keating) 

DDR(;;SS 
I !'I

EMAIL 
MASTER

ADDRESS 
COMMISSIO!'l ~DIRECTORY 

I~~ 


'rinted on 3/14/2012 at 3:36:35 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 01502-12 in Docket 110277-GU (EmaillD = 415267) 

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
01502-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0114-CFO-GU granting 

PGS's request for confidential 
classification of ON 00537-12 for two (2) 
months past the expiration of special 
contract. 

3/14/2012 




1 cue 0"'0'.' Flllng****10/27/201110:01 Aif ••••• 

If.tlld. S.ndel'll /Ib ~77-tN 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, October 27,2011 9:41 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCECc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted Ad.hllltrathreD Pa"'CJ eo...er 

Date and Time: 10/27/20119:40:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 0 700 f>- (t. 

Docket Number: 110277-GU DISTRI BUTION: 

Filename 1Path: 110277.Tarlff Sheet Suspension Order.mfb.doc 


ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFF ;::kx:b:J - I 

Terry X. J-{o(c(nak p1AII..60 - I 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel bee. ~#I,tll tf:t) ;;.. 
Florida Public Service Commission V: eJo 
850-413-6738 . f 6~e 

Jllfr.$~ ~S 
IVI vVtD 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110277 


ADDRESS 
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (Ila) tgeoffroy(a2fpuc.com I No 
Gunster Law Firm (11 Keating) bkeating(a2gunster.com I No 

Printed on 1012712011 at 4:04:38 PM 

http:bkeating(a2gunster.com
http:tgeoffroy(a2fpuc.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 181837) 


Attachments: 07912-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/27/2011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Public Utilities Company (Ila) 
Gunster Law Firm (II Keating) 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110277 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

i 

tgeoffroy@fpuc,com 
bkeating@gunster,com 

-bry:f!:{) ~ 0 

(VIAl Lei) 0 

tfAAl Leo - :> 

I 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 1017/2011 at 10:55:58 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 449506) 


Attachments: 07276-11.pdf 


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

10/7/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

A m  GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDOE. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)4 13-6770 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

September 27,201 1 

j4 . . ... . 

Re: Docket No. 110277-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for approval of tariff revisions to reflect 
service in Nassau and Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was 
filed in this office on September 22, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action I Equal Opportunily Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhvww.floridapr.com Internet E-mail: contaet@pse.state.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110277-GU Date Docketed: 09/22/2011 Title: Application for approval of tariff rev1s1ons to reflect 
service in Nassau and Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public 
Utilities Company 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" () " indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff p Daniel , E Draper [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation (suspend) 
3. Agenda 
4. Order Suspendinq Tariff 
5. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...K._Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off " ( ) h Pre ear1nq 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 09/28/2011 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

09/ 22/ 2011 
10/06/ 2011 
10/18/ 2011 
11/ 07/2011 

11/ 30/2011 



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

Company : Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date : ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ( ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
(" () " indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff p Daniel, E Draper [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Informal Meeting 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4 . 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _K_Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date f i led with CLK: 09/28/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre ear1~ 0 1cer h ff" 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panel s are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

NONE 

ADM 

X 

Approved: 
Date: 09/28/2011 I 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

11/15/2011 
11/30/2011 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ~~~~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) <' COMPLETED EVENTS 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/3112011 at 5:42p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Brise 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact- Martha Barrera 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 110277-GU --Application for approval of tariff revisions to reflect service in Nassau and Okeechobee Counties, by 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 11/15/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL B\\ ADM 

Remarks: Infomml Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-362 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 110277-GU-00001-003 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110277-GU Date Docketed: 09/22/2011 Title: Application for approval of tariff revisions to ref7ect 
service in Nassau and Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public 
Utilities Company 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Fi7ing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
X X I 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6710 

RAD SRC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Daniel, E Draper [QJ Current CASR revision 1eve1 Previous 

s Rieaer 
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commission L Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearmg 0 1cer s ff" () 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Pane1 Chairman: 
the identical pane1 decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

BI I ED j GH I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Approved: 
Date: 09/28/2011 ' 

Current 

02/29/2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110277-GU Date Docketed: 09/22/2011 Title: 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. 
Peoples Gas System 

Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Nassau 
and Duval Counties by Peoples Gas System and Florida Public 
Utilities Company; gas transportation agreement by Peoples Gas 
System and Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.; and application 
for approval of tariff revisions to reflect service in Nassau 
and Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public Utilities Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff p Daniel, E Draper [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

s Rieaer 
1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order & Final Order 
4. Consummatinq Order if No 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff" ( ) 
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

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 1
' COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Protest - Close Docke SAME 

h Pre ear1ng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Approved: 
Date: 03/28/2012 \ 

Current 

03/29/2012 
04/10/2012 
04/30/2012 
05/24/2012 


